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Fellows, Linda (SAPOL)

.
From: Feliows, Linda {SAPOL)
Sent: Monday, 25 July 2022 3:48 PM
To: Hutchins, Greg (SAPOL)
Subject: RE: Adefaide Oval - service in cans [ME-ME.FID6836089]

Thanks Greg

From: Hutchins, Greg (SAPOL) <Greg.Hutchins@police.sa.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 25 July 2022 3:41 PM

To: Fellows, Linda (SAPOL) <Linda.Fellows@police.sa.gov.au>

Cc: Scherwitzel, Harald (SAPOL) <Harald.Scherwitzel@police.sa.gov.au>; Osterstock, Mark {SAPOL)
<Mark.Osterstock@police.sa.gov.au>; 0'Connor, Anthony (SAPOL) <Anthony.Oconnor@police.sa.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Adelaide Oval - service in cans [ME-ME.FID6836089]

AC
As below

Chief inspector Greg Hutchins APM
Officer in Charge

Licensing Enforcement Branch
Roma Mitchell House

L1, 136 North Terrace

ADELAIDE SA 5000

T 08 218 2601
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E greg.hutchins@police.sa.gov.au
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From: Thomas, Zoe {AGD) <Zoe.Thomas@sa.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 25 July 2022 3:39 PM

To: %@ @minterellison.com>

Cc: Aossa, Antonella (AGD) <Antoneila.Aiossa@sa.gov.au>; Hutchins, Greg (SAPOL)

<Greg. Hutchins@police.sa.gov.au>; Colasante, Montana (AGD} <Montana.Colasante@sa.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Adelaide Oval - service in cans [ME-ME, FID6836089]

6(1)

Dear

Cc Greg




| advise that the Commissioner is willing to grant the application on the terms agreed by the parties. Accordingly,
the hearing tomorrow is cancelled.

We wiil send through an order with updated licence within a week or so, but please advise if there is any urgency.
| would like to thank the parties for their efforts in resolving the issues.

Regards

Zoe Thomas | Assistant Director, Licensing

Consumer and Business Services | Attorney-General's Department
Ph: {08) 7424 6566 | E: zoe.thomas@sa.gov.au

From:™ @minterellison.com>

Sent: Monda'y, 25 July 2022 12:18 PM
To: Thomas, Zoe (AGD} <Zoe.Thomas@sa.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Adelaide Oval - service in cans [ME-ME.FID6836088]

Hello Zoe

| hope you are well.

| just thought | would touch base about the hearing scheduled for tomorrow.

Do you happen to know whether atiendance will be required or the status of the application?
Otherwise, absolutely no problems, and we will proceed on the basis that attendance is required.

Kind regards

6(1)

Partner
T +61 8 8233 5652 @
@minterellison.com
MinterEllison 25 Grenfell Street Adelaide SA 5000
minterellison.com Follow us on Linkedln and Twitter

6(1) . .
From: . @minterellison.com>

Sent: Wednesday 20 July 2022 05:08 PM

To: Zoe.Thomas@sa.gov.au

Cc: Nairn, Matthew {SAPOL) <Matthew.Nairn@police.sa.gov.au>; ,
<P @adelaideoval.com.au>; Scherwitzel, Harald {SAPOL) <Harald.Scherwitzel@police.sa.gov.au>;
Hutchins, Greg (SAPOL) <Greg.Hutchins@police.sa.gov.au>; Johns, Ben {AGD) <Ben.Johns2 @sa.gov.au>;
Antonella.Alossa@sa.gov.au; LiqguorAndGaming@sa.gov.au; ™ @adelaideoval.com.au>;
Mark Osterstock@police.sa.gov.au

Subject: RE: Adelaide Oval - service in cans [ME-ME.FID6836089]

6(1)

Dear Zoe
As you are aware, there have been discussions between representatives of SAPOL and Adelaide Oval SMA Limited.

Please now see attached letter for the attention of the Commissioner.
2



Mr Hutchins (copied to this email) has provided the below email on behalf of SAPOL in support of the approach
proposed in the letter.

If you could advise whether attendance at the hearing scheduled for Tuesday, 26 July is required, that would be much
appreciated,

Of course, should you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me,

Kind regards

6(1)

Partner
T +61 8 8233 5652 *®
6(1) . .
@minterellison.com
MinterEllison 25 Grenfell Street Adelaide SA 5000
minterellison.com Follow us on Linkedln and Twitter

:

From: Hutchins, Greg (SAPOL) <Greg.Hutchins@police.sa.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday 20 July 2022 04:11 PM

To: °@ @minterellison.com>
Cc: Nairn, Matthew (SAPOL) <Matthew.Nairh@police.sa.gov.au>; °
<@ @adelaideoval.com.au>; Scherwitzel, Harald {SAPOL) <Harald.Scherwitzel@police.sa.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Adelaide Oval - service in cans [ME-ME . FID6836089]

6(1)

Dear
Thank you for the opportunity to review and the fruitful discussions.

| have spoken with Superintendent Matt Nairn and Licensing Enforcement Branch Prosecuting Supervisor Sergeant
Harry Scherwitzel, SAPOL supports your application to vary your original application in the terms outlined in your
letter dated 20 July 2022

SAPOL supports the attached letter being forwarded to the Liquor and Gambling Commissioner.
Please contact Matt or I if you have any further questions.

Chief Inspector Greg Hutchins APM
Officer in Charge

Licensing Enforcement Branch
Rema Mitchell House

L1, 136 North Terrace

ADELAIDE SA 5000

T 08218 2601

6(1)

E greg.hutchins@police.sa.gov.au
W www.police.sa.gov.au
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IMPORTANT {NFORMATION, PLEASE READ

MinterEllison respectfully acknowledges the Traditional Custodians on whose lands we live, work and learn. We offer our respects to Elders
past and present.

VACCINATED WORKPLACE

MinterEllison is committed to keeping our people and communities safe and preventing the spread of COVID-19 and its variants, Our offices
are fully vaccinated workplaces. Only fully vaccinated partners and staff, clients, suppliers, contractors and visitors can meet and work at our
offices, Read more for access procedures.

OTHER MATTERS

This email, including any attachments, is confidential and may be legally privileged (and neither is waived or lost by mistaken delivery). Please
notify us if you have received this email in error and promptly delete it from your system. Any unanthorised use of this email is expressly
prohibited. Our liability in connection with this email (including due to viruses in any attachments) is limited to re-supplying this email and its
attachments. We collect personal information to provide and market our services and for other purposes - please refer to our privacy policy for
more information on how we collect and handle personal information.
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